



Level 6, 10 Valentine Avenue
Parramatta NSW 2150

Telephone: 61 2 9873 8500
Facsimile: 61 2 9873 8599

Locked Bag 5020
Parramatta NSW 2124
DX 8225 PARRAMATTA

heritage@heritage.nsw.gov.au
www.heritage.nsw.gov.au

File No.: EF13/15994
Doc No.: DOC16/568779
Your Ref: SSD 6125

Genevieve Seed
Planning Officer
Department of Planning
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Seed

RE: Response to submissions for the proposed SSD 6125: Cabbage Tree Road Sand Quarry, Williamstown.

I refer to your email dated 10 November 2016 inviting comments on the above report for the Cabbage Tree Road Sand Quarry located in Williamstown, Port Stephens LGA.

I have reviewed the advice previously provided to the Applicant following review of the Environmental Impact Statement, and the Response to Submissions (RtS) prepared by Kleinfelder dated 9 November 2016. The following comments are provided for your information:

The RtS prepared by Kleinfelder accurately reflected the advice of the Heritage Division dated 14 February 2016, which recommended adoption of the Section 4.4 of the supporting '*Historical Archaeology and Cultural Heritage Values of the Site of a Proposed Sand Quarry at Williamtown*' prepared by Maxim Archaeology and Heritage Pty Ltd dated October 2015.

The RtS accepted the above recommendation without change. On this basis the Heritage Division does not recommend any additional conditions of approval than this requirement to manage proposed impacts to heritage and historical archaeological matters as proposed.

If you have any questions regarding the above advice, please contact Felicity Barry, A/Senior Team Leader, Archaeology via telephone (02) 9995 6914 or email to Felicity.Barry@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

22/11/2016

Katrina Stankowski
A/Manager, Conservation
Heritage Division
Office of Environment & Heritage

As Delegate of the NSW Heritage Council